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MEMORANDUM
To: Lackawanna/Luzerne MPO Coordinating Committee

From: Chris Chapman, Transportation Planner
Lackawanna County Planning Commission

Re: MPO Meeting

Date: April 7, 2016

The Lackawanna/Luzerne MPO Coordinating Committee will meet on Wednesday, April
20, 2016 at 10:00 AM in Conference Room 223 at the PennDOT District 4-0 Office in Dunmore.

The Committee will review and make recommendation on the following items:

1. Approval of the February 3, 2016 Technical Committee Meeting Minutes
(Attached)

Current TIP Actions (Attached)

Adoption of the Public Participation Plan (Summary Attached)

Adoption of the Title VI Plan (Summary Attached)

Adoption of the Limited-English Proficiency Plan (Summary Attached)
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Adoption of the Congestion Management Plan (Summary Attached)
Access to the above documents can be found via the following link:
(ftp://ftp.mccormicktaylor.com/Final%20Documents/)

7. Approval of TAP Projects as recommended by the TAC Committee — Email

Ballot to Follow (Summary Attached)
8. Trails Pamphlets (http://nepatrails.org/)
9. Other Business
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If you need any further information, please contact me at 570-963-6400.



